April 10, 2017

MEMORANDUM

FOR

MARK A. VILLAR

Secretary
This Department

Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

Manila

This refers to the memorandum dated 07 April 2017 of DPWH Region III Director ANTONIO V. MOLANO,
JR., endorsing the request of Nueva Ecija 1% District Engineering Office District Engineer George DC. Santos,
for the modification of the project stated hereunder:

of Slope Protection Structure)

PROJECT DESCRIPTION PHYSICAL TARGET / COST
LOCATION Per GAA . Per .
UACS: 165003014600182 As modified GAA/Original | AS modified
MFO-1 National Road Network | MFO-1 National Road Network Physical Physical
Services: Asset Preservation of | Services: Asset Preservation of Target Target
National Roads - Rehabilitation/ | National Roads - Rehabilitation/ 600 sq.m 600 sq.m
Reconstruction of National Reconstruction of National
Roads with Slips, Slope Roads with Slips, Slope
It Collapse, and Landslide — Collapse, and Landslide -
Pinagpanaa Tertiary: Rehabilitation / Major | Tertiary: Rehabilitation / Major
n — Riza |- Repair of Road Slope Protection | Repair of Road Sl_ope Protection Unit Cost Unit Cost
Pantabang Structure - Jct Pinagpanaan- Structure — Jct. Pinagpanaan — P3.761/ P3.767/
an Rd, Rizal-Pantabangan Rd - Rizal - Pantabangan Rd - sq.m sq.m
N
Eé’ifa"a K0160+400-K0160+450, KO160+4357.40-K0160+371.80,
K0160+550-K0160+600, K0160+379.10-K0160+418.10,
K0160+900-K0160+950 K0160+496.00-K0160+523.30,
K0160+529.20-K0160+547.00, Estimated
(Rehabilitation / Major Repair | K0160+900.00-K0160+95 1.50 Allocation: Cost:
of Road Slope Protection P2.259M P2.259M
Structure) (Rehabilitation / Major Repair

Justification: Adjustment of the station limits based on the actual field verification / validation and to avoid
overlapping of the project. The road sections reflacted in the GAA 2017 are completed already, hence, the
change of the project stationing coverage. The new limits of the structure (Stone Masonry) are validated to be
the priority sections for the rehabilitation of the road critical areas.

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order; hence, approval
hereof is recommended to the Secretary.

zon Operations

Officer-In-Charge

NOTE: Copies of the approved profect modification requests ére Forwarded to the Office of the Undersecretary Maria Catalina E. Cabral,, PhD,CESO 1.
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